INTELSAT

Envision. Connect. Transform.

March 28, 2016

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Notice Regarding Intelsat 31
Call Sign S2924; File No. SAT-LOA-20140410-00038

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Intelsat License LLC (“Intelsat’”) hereby notifies the Federal Communications Commission of a change
with respect to a statement made in the Engineering Statement of the above referenced application
regarding satellite deployment. Specifically, in the Intelsat 31 Engineering Statement, Intelsat noted that
Intelsat 30 (Call Sign 2887) also would operate at 95.05° W.L. and stated that “Galaxy 3C also operates
at 95.05° W.L. (see FCC File Number: SAT-MOD-20060303-00019); however, it is expected that this
spacecraft will be relocated to another orbital location upon the arrival of Intelsat 31.”' Tntelsat now
plans, at least temporarily, to fly all three satellites — Galaxy 3C (Call Sign 2381), Intelsat 30, and
Intelsat 31 — in the same +/- 0.05° station-keeping box centered on 95.05° W.L.

Please direct any questions to the undersigned at (703) 559-7848.

Sincerely,

C)A,ACA@\

Susan H. Crandall
Associate General Counsel
Intelsat Corporation

cc:  Stephen Duall
Jay Whaley
Cindy Spiers

* See Intelsat License LLC Application for Authority to Launch and Operate Intelsat 31 at 95.05° W.L.,
File No. SAT-LOA-20140410-00038 (stamp grant issued by Stephen J. Duall on Nov. 6, 2014),
Engineering Statement at 1, n.1.
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